Jinder Ubhi

From: Peter Dew

Sent: 11 May 2015 17:20

To: Mayor

Subject: Housing Standards MALP

Attachments: UK-Housing-Space-Standards_20150511.xls
Dear Sirs;

| have just seen the Mayor of London’s revised proposals regarding London Housing Standards and wondered if you
might be interested in a similar topic | tried with the RIBA last year, to no effect, as email correspondence quoted
below, raised with reference to your Minimum Space Standards Table 3.3.

In my view, setting a minimum area for new build housing prior to knowing what we have and haven’t got already is
not as useful as it might at first seem. My idea is for all property for sale or rent to be star rated according to a
publicly available chart, copy attached. Many European countries have something like this, with prices per square
metre being mandatory, together with the number and use of rooms.

Almost anyone could rate their own home and Estate Agents could easily be forced to use it in any description,
educating the public at large about the pros and cons of living 3 star inner city or 4 star suburbia, neither being
readily available in London or the UK at present. As with Hotels and Which magazine, which have improved almost
everything else immeasurably, it would almost certainly lead to better homes being built, perhaps within our
lifetime.

| have recently modified my file to take account of Ben Derbyshire of HTA’s proposals for Home Performance
Labelling, but | am not optimistic about such complicated formulas that in any case might only apply to new build
property. | think my idea is both simpler and of more use, considering that two thirds of existing housing may be 2-4
star rated with a few upgrades. Why would we build anything less than that today ?

Please find attached my latest file, where most housing in Abu Dhabi UAE would be 3-4 star, staircases and
circulation adding considerably to the areas listed for 2 and 3 storey property. | have updated your areas for single
level housing, but they are less than Parker Morris from the 1960s, and that was Government housing for the poor,
moving people out of back-to-backs after the war, hardly today’s London.

Regards
Peter Dew

From: Peter Dew

Sent: 15 April 2014 16:51

To: 'Anna Scott-Marshall'

Cc: 'Info’; 'Deborah Bentley'

Subject: RESEND: RIBA Member 4664536

Hello again, Anna;

In order to demonstrate how relatively straight forward it is to produce a set of Housing Space
Standards, | decided to try it myself. Pease find attached a proposal to rate all UK Housing 1 — 5



stars depending upon the area available, so that the house buying public could make an informed
choice, where

1 star is equivalent to the average houses currently being built,
2 stars to Parker Morris in the 1960-70s,

3 stars to English Partnerships in the 1980s

4 stars as was common in pre-war private housing

5 stars as may really be required, with more privacy.

The idea would be to rate all houses, both new and old, which together with the total area,
rate/sqm and total price would be information available for all housing For Sale. In my view, this
would be the first step towards engaging the public at large, as they would soon understand the
issues involved in housing design, much as the magazine Which allows them to make better
purchases elsewhere. Furthermore, the RIBA could take the lead alone, without any outside help,
and hopefully in time, large numbers of houses would be self classified, encouraging others to join
in the system, perhaps adding more criteria such as quality of Design, as envisioned in so many
past reports that have fallen by the wayside.

You should note that | haven't gone into the more obvious extras, such as a Play, Games and
Music rooms, Library, etc, that may or may not be desirable in larger properties. Nor have |
developed the idea of Private and Communal External Space beyond mentioning the
Garden; perhaps we should.

What do you think, please ?

Regards
Peter Dew A

From: Peter Dew

Sent: 10 April 2014 11:46

To: 'Anna Scott-Marshall'

Cc: 'Info’

Subject: RE: RIBA Member 4664536

Thankyou, Anna,

But that is very discouraging, isn’t it ? The implication regarding the Lyons Review is obviously
that they couldn’t care less what the RIBA think, perhaps because we haven’t done anything
regarding the production of Space Standards since recommending them 2 years ago. The
question must be why not, the production of Space Standards especially being relatively straight
forward ?

Regards
Peter

From: Anna Scott-Marshall [

Sent: 09 April 2014 20:19

To: Peter Dew

Cc: Info

Subject: RE: RIBA Member 4664536



Hi Peter

The Lyons Review aren’t publishing all of the submissions on their website but it is on ours -
http://www.architecture.com/Files/RIBAHoldings/PolicyAndInternationalRelations/Policy/PublicAffairs/2013/RIBAR
esponsetothelLyonsReview.pdf. We are hosting a session for the Lyons Review team here too.

Government have just made this announcement which will introduce a national space standard —

Press release — gives a summary of intended next steps https://www.gov.uk/government/news/stephen-williams-

announces-plans-to-raise-housing-standards

Summary of responses to the consultation — shows strong support for space standards and a move towards Building

Regulations, and acknowledges the large number of responses to the consultation generated through RIBA’s

HomeWise campaign -

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment data/file/289144/140225 final _hsr_summary_of
responses.pdf

Anna

From: Peter Dew []

Sent: 09 April 2014 10:45

To: Anna Scott-Marshall

Cc: Info

Subject: RE: RIBA Member 4664536

Hello again, Anna;

| hope you don’t mind a second query on the same day, but it is nearly 2 years since RIBA-Ipsos-
Mori concluded unequivocally that modern houses are too small and that space standards ought
to be set. What progress have we made towards generating them, please, as | don't recall any
RIBA questionnaires on the topic ?

Thankyou again and regards
Peter

From: Peter Dew []
Sent: 09 April 2014 08:42
To: 'Anna Scott-Marshall'
Cc: 'Info’

Subject: RE: RIBA Member 4664536
Hello again, Anna;

| hope you don’t mind me taking you up on your offer to supply more specific information, but |
have now read all the documents you referred me to. Curiously, I can find neither our submission
nor response to the Lyons Commission on their website, link as

follows; http://www.yourbritain.org.uk/agenda-2015/policy-review/policy-review/lyons-housing-
review Is there a good reason for that, please, presuming they have been requested and
submitted ?

Thankyou
Peter



From: Anna Scott-
Sent: 25 March 2014 17:37
Cc: Info

Subject: FW: RIBA Member 4664536

Peter

Thanks for your email. Jon Neale was a consultant employed by the RIBA to conduct a review into the issue and to
provide a discussion paper for the RIBA. Between the period of writing the report and publication Jon was employed
on a permanent contract with the Homes and Communities Agency and therefore wanted to make clear that the
paper was not the HCA’s point of view, hence the disclaimer. Regardless of the status of Jon Neale’s employment
the paper was produced as a stimulus for RIBA debate. Following the paper several reports have been published
which make clear RIBA policy including:

The Case for Space -
http://www.architecture.com/Files/RIBAHoldings/PolicyAndInternationalRelations/HomeWise/CaseforSpace.pdf
The Way we Live Now -
http://www.architecture.com/Files/RIBAHoldings/PolicyAndInternationalRelations/HomeWise/ThewaywelivenowRI
BAlpsosMORIMay2012.pdf

We also commissioned an independent review from the Future Homes Commission -
http://www.architecture.com/Files/RIBATrust/FutureHomesCommissionLowRes.pdf

And in response to calls for evidence:

Lyons Review Response -
http://www.architecture.com/Files/RIBAHoldings/PolicyAndInternationalRelations/Policy/PublicAffairs/2013/RIBAR
esponsetothelLyonsReview.pdf

Do let me know if you would like to know something specifically about RIBA policy on housing.
Many thanks

Anna

From: Peter Dew

Sent: 25 March 2014 04:52

Cc: Info

Subject: RE: RIBA Member 4664536

Hello, Mina;

| did a search for this document and found your introduction to the paper dated 25" November
2009, following which | would like to modify my query. | don’t remember reading it in full at the
time, but | am still interested to know how and why Jon Neale was commissioned to write it and
why the disclaimer was given, which seems very odd regardless of his changed circumstances,
but now | know that it was RIBA policy, is it current or does it need to be updated ?



Thankyou
Peter

From: Peter Dew
Sent: 24 March 2014 19:51

Subject: RIBA Member 4664536

Dear Sirs;

I have recently followed links from an RIBA email alert resulting in reading a paper entitled
Improving Housing Quality, Unlocking the Market, ISBN 978-0-9561064-8-3, and was surprised to
not find any information about who wrote it and why until the last page, where under
Acknowledgements, there is a disclaimer regarding Jon Neale’s input.

Would you please confirm who Jon Neale is, especially why he was employed to carryout the
work, and that the paper reflects the views of the RIBA regardless of his or his current employer’s.

Thankyou and regards
Peter
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Jinder Ubhi

From: Lorraine Eyers

Sent: 15 June 2015 10:50

To: Jinder Ubhi

Cc: Julie Hill

Subject: FW: Housing Standards MALP

MALP-Not on Write-on

From: Peter Dew

Sent: 13 June 2015 13:51

To: Mayor

Subject: RE: Housing Standards MALP

Dear Sirs;

May | remind the mayor concerning this proposal, please ?
It seems to me that more than 20 working days have passed.

Regards
Peter Dew RIBA

From: no replies@london.gov.uk [mailto:no replies@london.gov.uk]
Sent: 11 May 2015 20:21
Subject: RE: Housing Standards MALP

To: mayor@london.gov.uk
Subject: Housing Standards MALP

Thank you for your interest in the work of the Mayor and the Greater London Authority, we are keen to
answer your query as quickly and fully as possible. As you will appreciate, the Mayor receives a very large
amount of correspondence but he is committed to responding to your query within 20 working days.

Further information on our service standards, and where exceptions may be applied, is available on our
website at: http://www.london.gov.uk/contact-us/service-standards

Where appropriate we may refer queries to the relevant Greater London Authority (GLA) functional body
for them to reply, for example Transport related queries will be passed on to Transport for London (TfL)
and queries related to policing oversight will be forwarded to the Mayor’s Office for Policing And Crime
(MOPAC).

http://www.london.qgov.uk/contact-us

Thank you for taking the time to write to the Mayor of London, Boris Johnson.

Yours truly



Public Liaison Unit
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Jinder Ubhi

From: Gino Seguna

Sent: 23 June 2015 10:53

To: Jinder Ubhi

Cc: Julie Hill

Subject: FW: Housing Standards MALP

From: Peter Dew

Sent: 23 June 2015 10:47

To: Mayor

Subject: RE: Housing Standards MALP

Now | see why you are sitting quiet;
AJ News today reads Peter Barber Architects reveals Newham back-to-back housing, 23 June, 2015 | By Laura Mark.
It seems we’re on our way back to the 19" century.

Regards
Peter

From: Peter Dew [

Sent: 13 June 2015 16:51

To: 'mayor@london.gov.uk’

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

http://www.london.gov.uk/contact-us

Thank you for taking the time to write to the Mayor of London, Boris Johnson.
Yours truly

Public Liaison Unit
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From: Peter Dew

Sent: 25 June 2015 14:33
To: Richard Linton
Subject: RE: Housing Standards MALP (correspondence from Mr Peter Dew)

Thankyou very much, Richard.

Regards
Peter

From: Richard Linton

Sent: 25 June 2015 15:23

To: 'Peter Dew'

Cc: Carmel Edwards; Jennifer Peters; John Lett

Subject: RE: Housing Standards MALP (correspondence from Mr Peter Dew)

Thanks for the clarification Peter
We'll keep you in the minor alterations process (Carmel to note) and I'll ask Jennifer to respond to you now...
Rich

From: Peter Dew

Sent: 25 June 2015 11:55

To: Richard Linton

Cc: Carmel Edwards; Jennifer Peters; John Lett

Subject: RE: Housing Standards MALP (correspondence from Mr Peter Dew)

Dear Sirs;

Thank you for the reply, but | think you would find that your office committed to reply within 20 working days; |
simply reminded them after ~30 and again when | saw that back to back housing was on the cards in Newham. Can
you imagine what Engels would have made of that ?

Thank you too for the clarification regarding the alternative consideration procedures, but presumably, you could
follow both. Naturally, | would be very honoured to be consulted and wouldn’t want to push you in either direction,
so long as the proposal is considered.

Can you imagine what state the hotel industry would be in if it wasn’t for motoring organisations initiating star
ratings 60 years ago, though | see the RAC has recently withdrawn owing to the complexity of modern grading ? |
think the point to stress in my proposal for housing is that anyone with a tape measure could do it, without any cost,
and that the general standard of housing is bound to improve as a result.

Regards
Peter

From: Richard Linton

Sent: 24 June 2015 21:45

To: 'Peter Dew'

Cc: Carmel Edwards; Jennifer Peters; John Lett

Subject: RE: Housing Standards MALP (correspondence from Mr Peter Dew)

1



Dear Mr Dew

| understand you have written separately to the Mayor requesting a reply within our 20 day turnaround to your
email below...

Apologies for the non-reply (hitherto). Your email is being treated as a consultation response to the Minor
Alterations to the London Plan (housing standards) — which means that it will be passed on to the independent
planning inspector who will be conducting an EiP (examination in public) into these alterations later this year. It will
be for the inspector to consider whether to invite you to take part in the EiP. I'm copying this email to Carmel
Edwards, the EiP Secretary...

| have also copied this to Jennifer Peters, my colleague who deals with housing planning policy, in case you meant
your comments to be considered outside the formal London plan alterations process (and therefore sooner). If this
is the case, | would be grateful if you could confirm this with Jennifer — she can then respond to your suggestion and
we will take your comments out of the alterations process.

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

From: Peter Dew Sent: 15 April 2014 16:51
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
rate/sgm and total price would be information available for all housing For Sale. In my view, this
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

You should note that | haven’t gone into the more obvious extras, such as a Play, Games and
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



To: 'Anna Scott-Marshall’
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

From: Anna Scott-Marshall
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
esponsetothelyonsReview.pdf. We are hosting a session for the Lyons Review team here too.

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

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment data/file/289144/140225 final hsr_summary of
_responses.pdf

Anna

From: Peter Dew

Sent: 09 April 2014 10:45

To: Anna Scott-Marshall

Cc: Info

Subject: RE: RIBA Member 4664536

Hello again, Anna;

I hope you don’t mind a second query on the same day, but it is nearly 2 years since RIBA-Ipsos-
Mori concluded unequivocally that modern houses are too small and that space standards ought
to be set. What progress have we made towards generating them, please, as | don't recall any
RIBA guestionnaires on the topic ?

Thankyou again and regards



Peter

From: Peter Dew ]

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
have now read all the documents you referred me to. Curiously, | can find neither our submission
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

To:

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
http://www.architecture.com/Files/RIBAHoldings/PolicyAndinternationalRelations/HomeWise/CaseforSpace.pdf
The Way we Live Now -
http://www.architecture.com/Files/RIBAHoldings/PolicyAndInternationalRelations/HomeWise/ThewaywelivenowRl
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
esponsetothelyonsReview.pdf

Do let me know if you would like to know something specifically about RIBA policy on housing.

Many thanks



Anna

Anna Scott-Marshall
Head of External Affairs

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
To: 'info@inst.riba.org'

Subject: RIBA Member 4664536
Dear Sirs;

| have recently followed links from an RIBA email alert resulting in reading a paper entitled
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
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